

TOWN OF JEROME

POST OFFICE BOX 335, JEROME, ARIZONA 86331 (928) 634-7943 FAX (928) 634-0715

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF THE JEROME TOWN COUNCIL JEROME CIVIC CENTER - 600 CLARK STREET - COUNCIL CHAMBERS TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2019, AT 7:00 P.M.

ITEM #1:	CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE										
	Mayor/Chairperson to call meeting to order.										
	Mayor Alex Barber called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.										
	Town Clerk to call and record the roll.										
	Town Manager/Clerk Candace Gallagher called the roll. Present were Mayor Barber, Vice Mayor Sage										
	Harvey, and Councilmembers Mandy Worth, Jane Moore and Dr. Jack Dillenberg.										
	Other staff present were: Melanie Atkin, Accounting; John Knight, Zoning Administrator; and Joni Savage, Deputy Clerk.										
	Mayor or Mayor's designee to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.										
	Mayor Barber led the pledge.										
ITEM #2:	FINANC	IAL REPORTS									
7:01 (00:37)	Budget to Actual reports, vendor ledger and balance sheet for August 2019										
	Motion to Approve the Financial Reports										
	Ĺ	COUNCILMEMBER	MOVED	SECONDE	D	AYE	NAY		ABSENT	ABSTAIN	
	-	BARBER DILLENBERG	Х			X X					
		HARVEY		Х		X					
	-	MOORE WORTH				X X					
	L	Wolkin		1		~					
ITEM #3:	STAFF A	ND COUNCIL RE	PORTS								
7:03 (02:51)	Written staff reports by the Town Manager/Clerk, Deputy Town Clerk, Utilities Clerk, Accounting Clerk, Public Works Department, Building Inspector, Library, Municipal Court, Police Chief, and Fire Chief, and verbal reports from Council members.										
	Ms.	. Gallaaher notea	pertinent	informatio	n fror	n her si	aff rec	oort.			
	Ms. Gallagher noted pertinent information from her staff report. Several councilmembers made comments and had questions for Ms. Gallagher.										
	Motion to Approve Staff Reports										
	F	COUNCILMEMBER	MOV	ED SECO	NDED	AYE		NAY	ABSENT	ABSTAIN	
	-	BARBER DILLENBERG	X	x	[X					-
	-	HARVEY				X					
	-	MOORE WORTH				X					
ITEM #4:	ZONING		R'S PLAN	NING AN	d zo	NING		DESIG	SN REVI		T AND MINUTES
7:13	Minutes	are provided for t	he informa	ntion of Co	uncil	and do	o not re	eauire	e action.		
(13:20)		nn Knight shared r									
		-							made to	the July 2	2, 2019 Design Review
	Boo	ard minutes.									-
	Со	uncilmember Wo	th had a o	question a	bout	zoning	enforc	ceme	nt at a p	roperty on	Hampshire.

	APPROVAL OF MINUTES	5						
7:20 (20:44)	August 13 special meeting August 16 special meeting	•	d closed ses	ssions; Au	gust 13 re	egular mee	eting – ope	n and closed sessions;
	Motion to Ap	prove the	Open and	Closed	Session 3	Special M	eeting	
	Minutes of A	ugust 13, 2	019					_
	COUNCILMEMBER BARBER	MOVED x	SECONDED	AYE X	NAY	ABSENT	ABSTAIN	
	DILLENBERG	^		X				
	HARVEY MOORE		x	X				
	WORTH			X				1
	<u>Motion to Ap</u> of August 13,		Open and	Closed	Regular	Meeting I	<u>Minutes</u>	
	COUNCILMEMBER	MOVED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSENT	ABSTAIN]
	BARBER	x		X				
	DILLENBERG HARVEY		x	X				
	MOORE WORTH			X X				
	WORTH			~				1
	Motion to Ap	prove the MOVED	Special Me SECONDED	AYE	inutes of NAY	FAUGUST 1 ABSENT	6, 2019 Abstain]
	BARBER DILLENBERG		x	X				
	HARVEY	x		X				
	MOORE WORTH			X				
ITEM #6:	PETITIONS FROM THE PU	IBLIC						
7:22	1 ,	Altherr, a Jer	ome busine:	ss owner,	stated th	nat he is op	posed to a	the Town charging for
	parking.							
				is from th	e Public"	is intended	d to allow o	comment regarding
	items that are not o 7:26 (25:50) Curtis Lir	0		a joint sa	ssion to k	o conduc	tod by Vay	vanai County on
	October 10th at 9:0							
ITEM #7:	ORDINANCES	<u> </u>			,		,	
	ORDINANCES							
7.20	ITEM #74. SECOND PEA						NO 455	
7:30 (29:35)	ITEM #7A: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OI	F THE TOWN	I OF JERON	NE, YAVA	APAI CO	UNTY, AR	ZONA, RE	SCINDING
	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO	F THE TOWN PTED DECE <i>I</i>	I OF JERON	NE, YAVA	APAI CO	UNTY, AR	ZONA, RE	SCINDING
	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB	F THE TOWN PTED DECE <i>I</i> RARY	I OF JERON MBER 9, 200	ne, yava)3, rega	APAI CO ARDING I	UNTY, AR	ZONA, RE S AND OT	SCINDING HER CHARGES FOR
	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec	I OF JERON MBER 9, 200 ading of, and	ME, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac	APAI CO ARDING I	UNTY, AR EES, FINE	ZONA, RE S AND OT	SCINDING HER CHARGES FOR
	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb	I OF JERON MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c	AE, YAVA 33, REGA d may ac and whicl	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis	UNTY, AR FEES, FINE inance 45. hed fees, f	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which wi	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the
	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455	I OF JERON MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop	AE, YAVA 3, REGA d may ac and which oted, wor	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis	UNTY, AR FEES, FINE inance 45. hed fees, f	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which wi	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the
	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord Motion to Ad	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455	I OF JERON MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop ance No. 4	ME, YAVA 03, REGA d may ac and whicl oted, woo	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis uld elimin	UNTY, ARI FEES, FINE inance 45: hed fees, f ate those	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which w ines and o fees, fines o	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the
	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord Motion to Ad COUNCILMEMBER BARBER	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455	I OF JERON MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop	ME, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which oted, wor 55 AYE X	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis	UNTY, AR FEES, FINE inance 45. hed fees, f	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which wi	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the
	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord Motion to Ad COUNCILMEMBER BARBER DILLENBERG	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 lopt Ordinc MOVED	I OF JERON MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop ance No. 4	ME, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which oted, wor 55 AYE	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis uld elimin	UNTY, ARI FEES, FINE inance 45: hed fees, f ate those	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which w ines and o fees, fines o	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the
	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Ado</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER BARBER</u> DILLENBERG HARVEY MOORE	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 lopt Ordinc MOVED	I OF JERON MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop <u>nce No. 4</u>	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which ofed, wor 55 AYE X X	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis uld elimin	UNTY, ARI FEES, FINE inance 45: hed fees, f ate those	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which w ines and o fees, fines o	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the
(29:35)	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Ac</u> BARBER DILLENBERG HARVEY MOORE WORTH	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 lopt Ordince x	A OF JERON MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop Ince No. 4! SECONDED	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which oted, wor 55 AYE X X X	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin	UNTY, AR TEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges.
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Act</u> <u>BARBER</u> <u>DILLENBERG</u> HARVEY MOORE WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 lopt Ordince x MOVED x DING AND	A OF JERON MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop Ince No. 4 SECONDED X POSSIBLE A	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which ofed, wor 55 AYE X X ADOPTIC	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin NAY X X	UNTY, ARI TEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which w ines and o fees, fines ABSTAIN NO. 456, 1	ESCINDING THER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges.
(29:35)	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Ad</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> <u>BARBER</u> <u>DILLENBERG</u> HARVEY <u>MOORE</u> WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 Copt Ordince MOVED × DING AND F THE TOWN	I OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop <u>ince No. 45</u> <u>SECONDED</u> <u>×</u> POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which ofed, wor 55 AYE X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin NAY X X N - ORE APAI CO	UNTY, ARI TEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which w ines and o fees, fines ABSTAIN NO. 456, 1	ESCINDING THER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges.
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Ad</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> <u>BARBER</u> <u>DILLENBERG</u> HARVEY <u>MOORE</u> WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 Copt Ordino MOVED × DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEV	I OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop Ince No. 45 SECONDED X POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which bred, wor 55 AYE X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA 12-3, "PA	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin NAY X X N - ORE APAI CO AY TO PA	UNTY, ARI FEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT UNANCE UNTY, ARI NRK"	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which w ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN ABSTAIN NO. 456, A ZONA, AI	ESCINDING THER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Ad</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> <u>BARBER</u> <u>DILLENBERG</u> HARVEY <u>MOORE</u> WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 Copt Ordino MOVED × DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEV e second rec	A OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop Ince No. 45 SECONDED X POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which bred, wor 55 AYE X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA 12-3, "PA d may ac	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI TEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI NRK" Ordinance	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which w ines and o fees, fines o ABSTAIN NO. 456, J ZONA, AJ 456, which	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Ad</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> <u>BARBER</u> <u>DILLENBERG</u> HARVEY <u>MOORE</u> WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 Opt Ordince MOVED X DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEV e second rec " to the Jero	A OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop mce No. 45 SECONDED × POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which bred, wor 55 AYE X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA 12-3, "PA d may ac	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI TEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI NRK" Ordinance	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which w ines and o fees, fines o ABSTAIN NO. 456, J ZONA, AJ 456, which	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Add</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> BARBER DILLENBERG HARVEY MOORE WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the Article 12-3, "Pay to Park, respect to paid parking re Vice Mayor Harvey	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY a second rec on Decemb dinance 455 opt Ordino MOVED × DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEW a second rec with the Jero equirements reiterated th	A OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop mce No. 45 SECONDED x POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co he need for t	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ad and which beted, work 55 AYE X X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA d may ad bode, esta	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis uld elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI TEES, FINE inance 45: hed fees, f ate those ABSENT OINANCE UNTY, ARI RK" Ordinance procedures	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN ABSTAIN NO. 456, A ZONA, AJ 456, which 5, violations	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Act</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> BARBER DILLENBERG HARVEY MOORE WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the Article 12-3, "Pay to Park, respect to paid parking re Vice Mayor Harvey Councilmember Mo	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY a second rec on Decemb dinance 455 Copt Ordino MOVED × DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEV a second rec vecond rec second rec to the Jero equirements reiterated the pore clarified	A OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop mce No. 45 SECONDED x POSSIBLE A A OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co he need for t	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which be d, wor 55 AYE X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA DADOPTIC AE, YAVA d may ac bode, esto funds for udience	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis uld elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI FEES, FINE inance 45. hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI UNTY, ARI UNTY, ARI UNTY, ARI CONCEDURES Tructure.	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN ABSTAIN NO. 456, A ZONA, AJ 456, which s, violations t on.	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE would add new s and penalties with
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Act</u> COUNCILMEMBER BARBER DILLENBERG HARVEY MOORE WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the Article 12-3, "Pay to Park, respect to paid parking re Vice Mayor Harvey Councilmember Mo 7:33 (33:39) Randall	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY a second rec on Decemb dinance 455 Copt Ordino MOVED × DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEV a second rec vector the Jerce equirements reiterated the pore clarified Hunt, a Jerce	A OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop mce No. 45 SECONDED x POSSIBLE A A OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co he need for t	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which be d, wor 55 AYE X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA DADOPTIC AE, YAVA d may ac bode, esto funds for udience	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis uld elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI FEES, FINE inance 45. hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI UNTY, ARI UNTY, ARI RK" Drainance procedures tructure.	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN ABSTAIN NO. 456, A ZONA, AJ 456, which s, violations t on.	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Add</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> BARBER DILLENBERG HARVEY MOORE WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the Article 12-3, "Pay to Park, respect to paid parking re Vice Mayor Harvey Councilmember Mo 7:33 (33:39) Randall be put in the library.	THE TOWN TED DECE/ RARY a second rec on Decemb dinance 455 Copt Ordina MOVED × DING AND THE TOWN O ADD NEW a second rec equirements reiterated the pore clarifiect Hunt, a Jerce	I OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop <u>ince No. 45</u> <u>seconded</u> <u>x</u> POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co he need for t I what the a ome resident	AE, YAVA AE, YAVA A, REGA d may ac and whicl bted, wor 55 AYE X X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA 12-3, "PA d may ac bde, esto funds for udience t, said tho	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis uld elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI FEES, FINE inance 45: hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI UNTY, ARI UNTY, ARI UNTY, ARI Drance or codures tructure.	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN ABSTAIN NO. 456, A ZONA, AJ 456, which s, violations t on.	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE would add new s and penalties with
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Ado</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> BARBER DILLENBERG HARVEY MOORE WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the Article 12-3, "Pay to Park, respect to paid parking re Vice Mayor Harvey Councilmember Mo 7:33 (33:39) Randall be put in the library. Vice Mayor Harvey	THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 Opt Ordince MOVED X DING AND THE TOWN O ADD NEV e second rec " to the Jera equirements reiterated the pore clarified Hunt, a Jerc read a letter	A OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and per 9, 2003, c , once adop Ince No. 42 SECONDED X POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co ne need for t I what the a president r from Steve	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which ofed, wor 55 AYE X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA 12-3, "PA d may ac ode, esta funds for udience t, said tha Cheifetz	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin NAY X X ON – ORE APAI CO AY TO PA dopt, of C ablishing p our infras wished to at he had . (Attache	UNTY, ARI TEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI NCC DINANCE UNTY, ARI RK" Drdinance procedures tructure.	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN NO. 456, J ZONA, AJ 456, which s, violations t on. the text po	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE would add new s and penalties with
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Add</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> BARBER DILLENBERG HARVEY MOORE WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the Article 12-3, "Pay to Park, respect to paid parking re Vice Mayor Harvey Councilmember Mo 7:33 (33:39) Randall be put in the library. Vice Mayor Harvey 7:40 (40:30) Eric Juris	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY a second rec on Decemb dinance 455 opt Ordince MOVED X DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEV a second rec " to the Jerce equirements reiterated the pore clarified Hunt, a Jerce read a letter	A OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop Ince No. 42 SECONDED X POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co be need for 1 what the a bome resident r from Steve be business over	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which ofed, wor 55 AYE X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA 12-3, "PA d may ac ode, esto funds for udience t, said tho Cheifetz wner, spo	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI FEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI DINANCE UNTY, ARI NOT dinance procedures tructure. D commen not seen t ed.)	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN NO. 456, J ZONA, AJ 456, which s, violations t on. he text po ing.	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE would add new s and penalties with sted. He asked that it
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Add</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> BARBER DILLENBERG HARVEY MOORE WORTH ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the Article 12-3, "Pay to Park, respect to paid parking re Vice Mayor Harvey Councilmember Mo 7:33 (33:39) Randall be put in the library. Vice Mayor Harvey 7:40 (40:30) Eric Juris	F THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY a second rec on Decemb dinance 455 opt Ordince MOVED X DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEV a second rec " to the Jerce equirements reiterated the pore clarified Hunt, a Jerce read a letter	A OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop Ince No. 42 SECONDED X POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co be need for 1 what the a bome resident r from Steve be business over	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which ofed, wor 55 AYE X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA 12-3, "PA d may ac ode, esto funds for udience t, said tho Cheifetz wner, spo	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI FEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI DINANCE UNTY, ARI NOT dinance procedures tructure. D commen not seen t ed.)	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN NO. 456, J ZONA, AJ 456, which s, violations t on. he text po ing.	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE would add new s and penalties with
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Add</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> <u>BARBER</u> <u>DILLENBERG</u> <u>HARVEY</u> <u>MOORE</u> <u>WORTH</u> ITEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the Article 12-3, "Pay to Park," respect to paid parking re Vice Mayor Harvey Councilmember Mo 7:33 (33:39) Randall be put in the library. Vice Mayor Harvey 7:40 (40:30) Eric Juris 7:45 (45:00) Debora	THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 DOPT Ordino MOVED × DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEV e second rec " to the Jero equirements reiterated the pore clarifiect Hunt, a Jerome h Mongeon,	A OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop Ince No. 45 SECONDED X POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co he need for t I what the a ome resident r from Steve business ov a Jerome re	AE, YAVA D3, REGA d may ac and which be d, work 55 AYE X X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA 12-3, "PA d may ac bode, estor funds for udience t, said that Cheifetz wher, spo esident su	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis JId elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI TEES, FINE inance 453 hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT DINANCE UNTY, ARI DRANCE UNTY, ARI DRANCE	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN NO. 456, M ZONA, AI 456, which s, violations t on. the text po ing. tions be sc	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE would add new s and penalties with sted. He asked that it
(29:35) 7:31	THE TOWN COUNCIL OF ORDINANCE 321, ADO THE JEROME PUBLIC LIB Council may conduct the Ordinance 321, adopted Jerome Public Library. Ord <u>Motion to Ad</u> <u>COUNCILMEMBER</u> <u>BARBER</u> <u>DILLENBERG</u> HARVEY <u>MOORE</u> WORTH TIEM #7B: SECOND REA THE TOWN COUNCIL OF JEROME TOWN CODE T Council may conduct the Article 12-3, "Pay to Park," respect to paid parking re Vice Mayor Harvey Councilmember Mo 7:33 (33:39) Randall be put in the library. Vice Mayor Harvey 7:40 (40:30) Eric Juris 7:45 (45:00) Deborat kiosks.	THE TOWN PTED DECE/ RARY e second rec on Decemb dinance 455 DING AND F THE TOWN O ADD NEV e second rec " to the Jero equirements reiterated the pore clarifiec Hunt, a Jerome h Mongeon, a Jerome b	I OF JEROM MBER 9, 200 ading of, and ber 9, 2003, c , once adop <u>ince No. 45</u> <u>seconded</u> <u>x</u> POSSIBLE A I OF JEROM V ARTICLE 1 ading of, and me Town Co be need for 1 d what the a ome resident r from Steve e business own a Jerome resource	AE, YAVA AE, YAVA A, REGA d may ac and which beted, work 55 AYE X X ADOPTIC AE, YAVA 12-3, "PA d may ac ode, estor funds for udience t, said that Cheifetz wher, spo esident su	APAI CO ARDING I dopt, Ord h establis uld elimin NAY X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	UNTY, ARI EES, FINE inance 45: hed fees, f ate those ABSENT ABSENT INANCE UNTY, ARI Ordinance orocedures tructure. o commen not seen t ed.) paid park that donce ut the surv	ZONA, RE S AND OT 5, which we ines and o fees, fines of ABSTAIN NO. 456, A ZONA, AI 456, which s, violations t on. he text po ing. tions be sc ey.	ESCINDING HER CHARGES FOR ould rescind ther charges for the and charges. AN ORDINANCE OF MENDING THE would add new s and penalties with sted. He asked that it

		Motion to Add	MOVED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSENT	ABSTAIN]		
		BARBER DILLENBERG		x	X X						
		HARVEY MOORE	x		X X						
		WORTH			X						
7:56 (56:00)	ITEM #7C: FIRST READING – ORDINANCE NO. 457, AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF JEROME, YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA, AMENDING SECTION 509, "SIGNS," OF ARTICLE V "USE REGULATIONS," OF THE JEROME ZONING ORDINANCE Council may conduct the first reading of Ordinance 457, which would amend the Jerome Zoning Ordinance regarding signs. The Planning and Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on the ordinance on August 7, 2019 and has recommended its approval. Council reviewed this ordinance at some length. The issue of temporary holiday decorations was raised Ms. Gallagher suggested that this could be addressed as a separate ordinance, if Council prefers.										
	be reg ap mu	e delegated to app gularly, and that if	prove spec the manag ther recom thin three b	ial event ba ger is unsure mended on pusiness days	nners on or if it is a e additio s.	Town prc first-time nal chan	perty for tl event, it w	hose event vould come			
2		Motion to tak									
		COUNCILMEMBER BARBER	MOVED	SECONDED	AYE X	NAY	ABSENT	ABSTAIN			
		DILLENBERG		x	X X				1		
		HARVEY MOORE		^	X				4		
		WORTH	x		X	l					
N #8:	UNFINIS	SHED BUSINESS									
	Mo Af 8:3 The The res	ey discussed the p sidential use did no	d on to Cat ncil conclu spoke on th ategory 3, ossibility of ot require o	egory 2, First ided that thi ne topic. Residents in one permit	t Respond is catego the C-1 th per unit b king. Dired	ders in pri ry should hat are n peing exe ction was	vate vehic be exemp ot requirec mpt with p ; given to s	les on offic of with a ho to provide proof that th taff to put	ang tag. e off-street parking. he CUP for the a list together of the		
	8:5 The CC Ioc We 8:5 PC 9:0 The	13 (17:10) Randall I 52 (26:55) Eric Jurisi e Council then dis quired to provide o puncil discussed th dging unit, provide ere not required to	n spoke on cussed Cat off-street po at a code d that the provide of nlin, owner poke agair d Category	the topic. egory 4, Gu arking. would be pro- hotel is up to f-street park of the Conn n. y 5, Resident	out the to ests of ov ovided to o date wi ing. ner Hotel,	pic. ernight a the hote th sales to suggeste	el owners to ax, licenses	o exempt o and utility			

	It was generally agreed to disregard Category 8 (regular visitors) and remove that from the list.									
	It was summarized that staff will gather further information regarding categories 3 (Residents in C-1 that									
	are not required to have off-street parking) and 5 (residents outside of C-1).									
	Motion to Change hours of paid parking to 10 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.									
	BARBER X X X									
	HARVEY X I									
	MOORE X Image: X WORTH X X									
	Motion to Table action on the Resolution to a special meeting									
	COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN BARBER X									
	DILLENBERG X HARVEY X									
	MOORE X X WORTH X X									
	It was agreed that the Resolution would be discussed again at a special meeting to be held at 8:30 a.m.									
	on Thursday, September 19.									
ITEM #9	NEW BUSINESS									
9:54	ITEM #9A: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT – JEROME CLUBHOUSE LLC, 123 HILL STREET									
(1:28:48)	Council may approve a Conditional Use Permit for Dewayne Woodworth, Jerome Clubhouse, LLC (123 Hill									
	Street, APN 401-07-169A), located in the C-1 zone, for a change from retail and residential use to residential only use. The Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed this CUP on August 7, 2019 and recommended its									
	approval by Council.									
	Ms. Gallagher read aloud a letter from Andrea Prince (attached).									
	9:57 (1:30:52) Dewayne Woodworth spoke.									
	10:00 (1:33:31) Dewayne Woodworth spoke about not wanting to have Vacation Rentals and that he									
	can build safeguards into the HOA. 10:04(1:36:35) Dewayne Woodworth spoke again.									
	10:04(1:39:16) Rebekah Kennedy commented on construction noise.									
	Motion to Approve with Conditions to Abide by the Zoning Ordinance and Building Codes									
	COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN BARBER X									
	DILLENBERG X HARVEY X X									
	MOORE X I									
	WORTH X X 10:08 (1:41:50) Rebekah Kennedy spoke about a conditional use not conforming to what had been									
	originally presented.									
10:10	ITEM #9B: APPOINTMENT TO PSPRS BOARD									
(1:43:55)	Council may approve the appointment of Ian Haney to the PSPRS (Public Safety Personnel Retirement System)									
	Board, for the term ending November 20, 2021.									
	Motion to Approve Ian Haney for the PSPRS Board									
	COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN BARBER X X X Image: Constraint of the second secon									
	DILLENBERG X HARVEY X X									
	MOORE X WORTH X									
10:11	ITEM #9C: RESOLUTION NO. 587, A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF JEROME,									
(1:45:20)	YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA, ESTABLISHING RATES OF COMPENSATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY TAKING OFFICE ON OR AFTER NOVEMBER 3, 2020									
	Council may approve a Resolution establishing a pay rate for members of future Councils. Said rate would be									
	effective upon the swearing in of the 2020-22 Council members.									
	Ms. Gallagher read a letter from Hunter Bachrach (attached).									
	Councilmembers discussed and decided not to make a motion. No action was taken.									
10:23	ITEM #9D: DOWNTOWN PARKING ISSUES									
(1:57:45)	Zoning Administrator John Knight will lead Council in a discussion of problems and potential solutions related to									
	parking in the commercial zone.									
	John Knight talked about parking problems in the C-1 zone and possible solutions. Council expressed interest in two of the five possible solutions presented: an in-lieu payment system, and a parking overlay									
	district (pilot program).									
	Mayor Barber stated that she is not ready to take action at this time.									
ITEM #10:	TO AND FROM THE COUNCIL									
10:44	Council may direct staff as to items of pending importance that they would like placed on a future meeting									
(2:18:22)										

	Councilmember Worth spoke about the Hotel Jerome project and asked that we be placed on the										
	October DRB agenda for the windows replacement. She also asked that we find a way to mitigate the dust emanating from the old Town yard parking lot, and that we consider updates to the residential parking ordinance.										
	Vice Mayor Harvey mentioned roads needing pothole repair, stated that she would like to update our Code regarding vacation rentals in light of recent legislation, and that she would like to amend the Zoning Ordinance to remove the provision that one member of Planning & Zoning serves as a member liaison to the Design Review Board.										
	Councilmember Dillenberg reported that a Dental Van offering free dental services will be in Jerome on Friday, September 20 th and every appointment has been filled.										
	Councilmember Worth reminded everyone about a fundraiser coming up at the Spirit Room on September 15 th .										
ITEM #11:	EXECUTIVE SESSION										
	Council may enter into executive session, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(3) and/or (A)(4), to receive legal advice from the Town Attorney (who may participate telephonically) regarding zoning issues related to the Cuban Queen site.										
	No executive session was conducted.										
ITEM #12:	ADJOURNMENT										
	Motion to Adjourn 10:52 p.m.										
	COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN										
	BARBER X DILLENBERG X X										
	HARVEY X X I										
	MOORE X WORTH X										
I											

APPROVE:

ATTEST:

Christina "Alex" Barber, Mayor

Candace B. Gallagher, CMC, Town Manager/Clerk

Date: _____